From: _WEB_Local Plan

Sent: 22 March 2019 09:59

To: ~WEB_Local Plan

Subject: FW: Contact us from website

----- Original Message-----

From : I

Sent: 27 January 2019 21:27

To: _WEB_Customer Services
Subject: Contact us from website

Contact us from website

Name : [N
Email:

Message:
Dear to who it may concern,

If you go ahead with the plans to build the disastrous and the horrendous overbuilding of
12,800 houses. This is pathetic. You are literally going to destroy the countryside and
our environment which we the young will suffer as a result of your selfishness. A good
example is your be removing trees which gives us oxygen as we know takes in CO2 emissions.

We will end up like China a country which is heavily built up with high doses of
pollution. All your thinking about is money and financial gain. Well it’s not always about
money. For too long you have took advantage over our precious land it’s about time we
stand up for it. Do you want to turn like Gloucester? Gloucestser is a good example as
heavily built up. Not forgetting the maintenance is horrendous. There’s glass and rubbish
everywhere and they don’t seem to care.

Seriously, I’m advising you to reject the plans as will be damaging to our health. I live
in Stroud constituency but goes to Gloucester college and I can tell you the amount of
pollution and all the gases is disgusting and alarming. There’s no fresh air apart from
the countryside and fields like sharpness and so on.

You can go ahead but then people will feel betrayed and they could possibly take action
such as court. As we’ve seen loads of times it could be protests etc.

Please do not go ahead it’s already damaged community’s here in Hardwicke! So, there are
houses like the ones where they are filming they could re do them up as we don’t care
about tv filming I these houses and there’s derelict houses which they could use as long
as not grade listed.

There’s plenty of brownfield sites which we can develop on. Just think about the future
generations such as your grandchildren. Do you want to wear mouth masks like China taking
all the trees and land away!

Your sincerely,

Share information: Yes



